

Mrs Debbie Costin
Compliance & Governance Manager
MED-X Pty Ltd
74-80 Melverton Drive
Hallam VIC 3803

03/06/2021

Dear Mrs Costin

**Arndell Park Clinical Waste Management Facility-Mod-1 (SSD-6761-Mod-1)
Request for additional information**

I refer to your modification application for the Arndell Park Clinical Waste Management Facility (SSD-6761-Mod-1). Prior to the Department finalising its assessment of the proposed modification, the application fee is required to be paid in accordance with the invoice issued on 2 June 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact Katelyn Symington, on (02) 8275 1216 or via email at katelyn.symington@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



William Hodgkinson
Team Leader
Industry Assessments